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Malave, Erin

“From:  Sheri Hindman [shindman@behringerharvard.com)
Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:02 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Patricia Flournoy
Subject: re: Behringer Harvard Satori REIT, LLC (incorrect FEIN #)

Good morning. The FEIN number listed on the "Application By Foreign Limited Liability Company for
Authorization to Transact Business In Flarida” for the entity Behringer Harvard Satori REIT, LLC is
incorrect. (The application is file-stamped on 10/03/2008 and the file number for this entity is:
M08000004479.) The correct FEIN # for this entity is: 26-0560942.

Please let me know if you need any further information in this regard.

Thank you,
Sheri

Sheri Hindman | Administrative Assistant |
469.341.2373 direct | 214.655.1600 main
15601 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600, Addison, TX 75001

<t

BehringerHarvard.com

NOTICE: The Information contained in this ematl may be confidential and/or legalty privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of
the intended reciplent(s). If the reader of this message Is not an Intended reciplent, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver
It to the Intended reclpient, you are hereby notifled that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemlination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of Its contents, s strictly prohibited. If you have received this communlcation In error, please
immediately notlfy us by telephone (214,655.1600), and destroy all copies of the message and its attachments without reading,
printing or saving In any manner. Thank you,
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